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SITY UNIVER

TO:  Student Enhancement & Engagement and Digital Learning Committee Members
Kay A. Kemper, Chair
RobertS. Corn, Vice Chair
R. Bruce Bradley (exofficio)
P. Murry Pitts (exofficio)
SusanAllen
Jerri F. Dickseski
Dennis Gregory (Faculty Representative)
KeshavVermani(StudentRepresentative)

FROM: Brandi HephnerLaBanc,Ed.D.
Vice PresidentStudentEngagemen& EnrollmentServices

Nina RodriguezGonser
Vice PresidentDigital Learning

DATE: November 21, 2023

SUBJECT: November 30 Meeting Agenda

The Student Enhanceme&tEngagement and Digital Learnin@ommitteemeeting will take
place from12:15 p.m. to 1:45 p.m. on Thursday, November 3@023.The meetingwill be
held in the Board Room of the Broderi€kning Commonsonthe main campus at Old
Dominion University.

The following itemswill bediscussed:
l. Call to Order

I. Approval of Minutes
The Committee will consider a motion to approve the minutégshe Student
Enhancemen& Engagementnd Digital Learning Committeemeetingheld on
September 14, 2023.

M. StudentEngagement& Enrollment ServicesReport —Vice President,Dr. Brandi
Hephner LaBanc
A. CampusBased Enrollment Efforts
B. Student Satisfaction Survey Highlights
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